

Conc ID No.	Concessioner name	Park
BISC002-04	Biscayne National Underwater Park, Inc	Biscayne National Park.
BISO003-06	Bobby Gene and Gretta York	Big South Fork National Seashore.
BLRI004-88	Virginia Peaks of Otter	Blue Ridge Parkway.
BUIS001-06	Southern Seas, Inc	Buck Island.
EVER004-98 TRF	Concessions Specialists of Florida, Inc	Everglades National Park.
GUIS001-03	Dudley Food and Beverage	Gulf Islands National Seashore.
JODR002-90	International Leisure Hosts, Ltd	John D. Rockefeller.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jo A. Pendry, Chief, Commercial Services Program, National Park Service, 1201 Eye Street, NW., 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, Telephone 202/513-7156.

Dated: January 10, 2011.

Katherine H. Stevenson,

Assistant Director, Business Services.

[FR Doc. 2011-694 Filed 1-13-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-53-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[2410-OYC]

Notice of Extension of Concession Contract

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.

ACTION: Public notice.

DATES: *Effective Date:* January 1, 2011.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jo A. Pendry, Chief, Commercial Services Program, National Park Service, 1201 Eye Street, NW., 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, Telephone 202/513-7156.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to 36 CFR 51.23, public notice is hereby given that the National Park Service proposes to extend the following expiring concession contract for a period of up to 1 (one) year, or until such time as a new contract is executed, whichever occurs sooner.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The listed concession authorization will expire by its terms on or before December 31, 2010. The National Park Service has determined that the proposed 1-year extension is necessary in order to avoid interruption of visitor services and has taken all reasonable and appropriate steps to consider alternatives to avoid such interruption.

Conc ID No.	Concessioner name	Park
NACC003-86	Guest Services, Inc.	National Capital Parks—Central.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jo A. Pendry, Chief, Commercial Services Program, National Park Service, 1201 Eye Street, NW., 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, Telephone 202/513-7156.

Dated: January 4, 2011.

Katherine H. Stevenson,

Associate Director, Business Services.

[FR Doc. 2011-691 Filed 1-13-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-53-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-748]

In the Matter of Certain Data Storage Products and Components Thereof; Notice of Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation Based on a Withdrawal of the Complaint; Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination (“ID”)

(Order No. 9) of the presiding administrative law judge (“ALJ”) terminating the investigation based on withdrawal of the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Panyin A. Hughes, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3042. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on November 24, 2010 based on a complaint filed by Data Network

Storage, LLC of Newport Beach, California (“DNS”). 75 FR 71736 (Nov. 24, 2010). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain data storage products and components thereof by reason of infringement of claims 1–8 of United States Patent No. 6,098,128. The complaint named several entities as respondents.

On December 15, 2010, DNS filed an unopposed motion to terminate the investigation in its entirety based on withdrawal of the complaint. On December 20, 2010, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response in support of the motion to terminate the investigation.

On December 22, 2010, the ALJ issued the subject ID (Order No. 9) terminating the investigation. None of the parties petitioned for review of the ID. The Commission has determined not to review the ID. Accordingly, this investigation is terminated.

The authority for the Commission’s determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in

section 210.42(h) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.42(h)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 10, 2011.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-708 Filed 1-13-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-739]

In the Matter of Certain Ground Fault Circuit Interrupters and Products Containing Same; Notice of Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Granting a Motion To Amend the Complaint and Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 13) issued by the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") granting a motion filed by complainant Leviton Manufacturing Co. ("Leviton") for leave to amend its complaint and the notice of investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul M. Bartkowski, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-5432. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on September 9, 2010, based on a complaint filed by Leviton Manufacturing Co. ("Leviton") of Melville, New York. The complaint

alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain ground fault circuit interrupters and products containing the same. The Commission's notice of investigation named numerous respondents.

The presiding administrative law judge issued the subject ID on December 20, 2010, granting Leviton's motion to (1) correct the name of respondent Zhejiang Trimone Co. and (2) add Shanghai Jia AO Electrical Co. as a respondent. No party filed a petition for review of the ID. The Commission has determined not to review the subject ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 10, 2011.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-707 Filed 1-13-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-299 (Third Review); (Investigation Nos. 701-TA-267 and 731-TA-304 (Third Review))]

Porcelain-on-Steel Cooking Ware From Taiwan; Top-of-the-Stove Stainless Steel Cooking Ware From Korea

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Termination of five-year reviews.

SUMMARY: The subject five-year reviews were initiated in October 2010 to determine whether revocation of the antidumping duty order on imports of porcelain-on-steel cooking ware from Taiwan and the antidumping and countervailing duty orders on imports of top-of-the-stove stainless steel cooking ware from Korea would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury. On December 29, 2010, the Department of Commerce published notice that it was revoking the orders "[b]ecause no domestic interested party responded to the sunset review notice of initiation by the applicable deadline * * *" The effective date of the revocation of the antidumping duty order on imports of top-of-the-stove

stainless steel cooking ware from Korea is November 17, 2010. The effective date of the revocation of the antidumping duty order on imports of porcelain-on-steel cooking ware from Taiwan and the countervailing duty order on imports of top-of-the-stove stainless steel cooking ware from Korea is November 22, 2010. Accordingly, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), the subject reviews are terminated.

DATES: *Effective Dates:*

November 17, 2010: Top-of-the-Stove Stainless Steel Cooking Ware from Korea (Investigation No. 731-TA-304 (Third Review))

November 22, 2010: Porcelain-on-Steel Cooking Ware from Taiwan (Investigation No. 731-TA-299 (Third Review)) and Top-of-the-Stove Stainless Steel Cooking Ware from Korea (Investigation No. 701-TA-267 (Third Review))

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mary Messer (202-205-3193), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>).

Authority: These reviews are being terminated under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to section 207.69 of the Commission's rules (19 CFR 207.69).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 10, 2011.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-706 Filed 1-13-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P